
  
 

 

November 4, 2010 

 

Esteemed Colleagues, 

 

On the morning of November 3, 2010, an e-mail was sent by Dr. Greg Nall that publicly claims the PVC 

Academic Senate leadership acted in a questionable and suspicious manner. Despite the Senate 

leadership’s public apology and admission to error concerning Resolution 2010-7, it was claimed “this 

was not an error or mistake. This was an outright manipulation of legislative process and it should be 

strongly condemned.” The Senate leadership has reached a consensus that we have been informally, yet 

publicly, accused of legislative corruption and fraud.  The claim of corruption was also publicly 

proclaimed at the last Senate meeting of October 26 and is now public record. 

 

Therefore, the Senate leadership asks that if you have evidence of such inappropriate behavior, please 

formally address the Senate with your charges. If you desire to pursue impeachment and removal of the 

Senate leadership per your charges, please be advised that there is currently no language in the Senate 

bylaws for this action. Therefore, the Senate leadership advises that if you pursue your charges against it, 

please consider the following actions as a recommended procedure: 

 

Action to nullify Senate Resolution 2010-7: Opposition to SLOs in Faculty Evaluations 

Formally present a resolution to nullify Resolution 2010-7 as an item of business on the next general 

meeting agenda. You may request immediate action (vote) or discussion through the proper legislative 

process. To pass this resolution, you will need a simple majority vote. 

 

Impeachment and Removal of Officers 

Having no language in our current bylaws for this action, you will have to wait until the revised 

bylaws are approved by the senate body.  The revisions do include language for removal of 

officers.   

 

If you have any questions, concerns, or need any assistance with these issues, please contact the 

Senate leadership. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Dennese Lilley-Edgerton, President 

Sheri Jones, Vice President 

Richard Castillo, Secretary 
Cc: pvc-faculty 


